

MONTICELLO EMPIRE LEAGUE
1729 Rockville Rd.
Fairfield, CA 94534
Phone (707) 365 4191
Eric Tretten, commissioner etretten@sbcglobal.net

PURSUING
VICTORY WITH HONOR

MINUTES
ATHLETIC COUNCIL
April 18, 2024
401 Nut Tree Rd
8:30 a.m.

AHS:

Fairfield HS: Eddie Wilson
Pioneer HS: Meagan Ussery
River City: Not in attendance
Rodriguez HS: Joe Klapper
Sac High: John O'Con
Vacaville HS: Chris Santopadre, Stu Clary
Vanden HS: Sean Murphy
WCW HS: Nicholas Voight\
FSUSD AD: Brad Burzynski

Cal to order: 8:37

I. Spring Sports

A. Badminton - Post season meeting for seeding May 1. Track and Badminton finals on the same day. Coaches have unofficial boys tournament (exhibition). 2 singles and one double team will compete. B.

Baseball- League meeting TBA.

C. Boys Golf- Thursday League tournament 2. (@ paradise 1pm)

D. Softball- Issue with JV umpires not showing or being assigned. Schools were asked to share how they are resolving this on their end.(at least 2 of 3 every games).

E. Swimming/Diving- Diving today @VV. Swimming tomorrow and Saturday @ RHS

F. Boys Tennis - Coaches Meeting tonight (Zoom) Monday & Tuesday tournament @FHS

G. Track- Meeting on April 29 @VV in coaches Rm. Trial on 1st, Finals on the 3rd.

II. Fall Sport- Sac High reported they are trying to get Sac City JC as a place to play football.. If so, games will be on Friday. Updates to come on facility and dates to play.

III. Winter Sports -

IV. Spring Schedules 24-25 -Softball Schedules need to change. John O'con will adjust and send a week prior to our May meeting. The schedule can be looked at by the Athletic Council and then sent via email for approval by the Principals.

V. Other

A. Meagan Flores - Names submission for Track Meets. Update? When to submit names? No decision. River City in charge next year. Discussion occurred about RC lack of participation as we move forward. Addition to meeting: Timing company messed up a quad meet very badly. The Ad's had lengthy discussion about what happened. The coaches will all be contacted again to gather information. It will be discussed again once this has occurred. All are aware of the time constraints.

Bylaws may need to be looked at in regards to possible revisions.

B. Baseball Bylaws - Will be looked at next league meeting and hope to have 2024-25 BOM.

C. MEL Financial report - The form was reviewed and discussion held about how expenses from the

hosting schools are handled. The Athletic Council would like the process to be the same for all schools and League tournaments.

1. League tournaments: Wrestling, Track and Field, Swimming. The MEL Financial Report needs to be completed. Send payment to the commissioner.
2. RHS request regarding swimming- AD will gather more information from the coach and bring it back to the council.

D. Voting for items from the last BOM. - All approved via email by Principals.

E. Principal contact info.

F. Other- Schools discussed whether schools can be mandated by the league to use timing systems for track (or other sports) ? This is expensive but it would then allow all times to be counted. This will be brought up at the BOM.

Adjourned : 10:10 am

Future Meetings- ADs Thursday May 16, 2024

Respectively submitted,

Eric Tretten

MEL Commissioner